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July 21, 1992

John Alexander

Dugan Production Corp.
P.O. Box 420
Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT)
West Bisti Unit #153, K-35-26N-13W

Dear John:

This letter is to confirm our conversation of June 22, 1992. You indicated that the casing-tubing
annulus in this well was tested by the BLM for Mechanical Integrity in April 1991. A BLM
notice has verified this test. This well no longer requires P&A or TA approval as stated in a
letter from this office dated June 15, 1992.

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, as a part of its Underground Injection Control
authority, requires Dugan Production to perform an MIT on the above injection well once every
five years. An MIT will be due April 1996.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,
Slocrrno K Jouurhuoas

Dianna K. Fairhurst
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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